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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 March 2021 10:42 AM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina; SUR; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Parthiban, Theerthan

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - AIG –OD / 6886851819SG / SLJ3489J - Request police report

Hi Edwin, 

  

We received TP GIA report and has mention that doctor given 5days MC. 

Kindly assist to request police report from insured for our further review.  
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Thankyou 
Best Regards. 
 
Deeban Nadaraja 
AIG 
Express Claim Adjuster,  
Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
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Tel 8001206556 | Ext : 1012793 

E: Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com  

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have 

received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this 

email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the 

responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either 

jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


